

ELIOT PITMAN

Springfield, MO | (419) 519 - 2819 | EliotPitman@gmail.com | [Linkedin](#) | [Github](#) | [EliotPitman.com](#)

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Software developer with experience in sales, social services, and aviation. My diverse background has equipped me with strengths in problem solving and attention to detail that I use to design creative solutions to complex technical problems. I'm excited to work with a company that emphasizes continual learning and innovation in tech.

SKILLS

Ruby, Rails, Vue.js, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, PostgreSQL, Git, GitHub, APIs, Pair-Programming, Testing, Object-Oriented Programming, Bootstrap

EDUCATION

Certificate in Full Stack Web Development | Actualize

January 2022 - May 2022

Capstone (Airport Weather App [METAR](#)): personally built a web app that allows pilots to track weather conditions at their favorite airports. Built with a Ruby on Rails backend, HTML, CSS and Javascript and integrating three separate APIs, the app allows a user to create a profile, search and save favorite airports, and view current weather conditions.

Bootcamp learning outcomes:

- Learned fundamentals and best practices in full-stack web development in areas of project architecture, backend, frontend, and how to effectively self-teach new technologies
- Generated technical requirements and determined the most effective solutions, created wireframes, designed schema, and researched outside resources
- Built and tested the backend, incorporating external APIs
- Created pages and RESTful routes, made web requests to retrieve data, formatted and styled results, incorporated libraries and themes

Bachelor of Science in History | College of the Ozarks

December 2020

GPA: 3.8 / 4.0

EXPERIENCE

Lakeland Behavioral Health | Behavioral Health Associate

Spring 2021, Jan 2022 – Present

- Maintained and updated large amounts of patient documentation within the medical record filing system.
- Implemented updates to the filing system that further protected sensitive patient information, increased ease of access to authorized staff, and reduced filing space.
- Reduced the amount of physical restraints on the unit by building rapport with patients.

Gold Mountain Communications | Sales Associate

June 2021 – August 2021

- Accurately answered customer questions and concerns regarding promotional offers.
- Achieved the top bracket of sales-per-call within one month of employment.

The Keeter Center | Server

January 2019 – August 2020

- Server and server trainer at a fine dining restaurant.
- Improved restaurant efficiency by implementing new standards of practice on the back line.

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Private Pilots License - 55 hours logged flying a Piper Warrior single engine.